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From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 11:07 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; immy.lee@priorityservices.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Cc: RETINAM Nantakumar
Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJT2976Y
Attachments: COE Rebate SJT2976Y.pdf

Dear Valued Partners
Kindly check MV and update me.

DOA 30/06/2019.

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg
WWW.axa.com.sg

£

50 Years
in Singapore

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: RETINAM Nantakumar

Sent: 12,07, 19 10:07 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; kklau@Ikkauto.com; olivialau@lkkauto.com; bryanang@lkkauto.com;

motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; valuation@Ikkauto.com; RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; WANG Peter
<peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJT2976Y

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Mr Peter.

DOA 30/06/2019.



Thanks & regards

Nantakumar ( Mr )

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP :9127 3728

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

--—--Disclaimer----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
mressage are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



A, Back to OneMotoring

enquire PARF/COE Re

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

bate for Registered Vehicle

Choener D Singapore NRIC
Vehicle Details et
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle toobe Exported: -
' Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: CIVICTYPER20M
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: K20A5840329
Chassis No.: FD21600312
Maximum Power Output: 165.0 kW (221 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32,296.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Sep 2009
First Registration Date: 30 Sep 2009
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $32,296.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Sep 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $16,148.00
Intended COE Rebate Details |
COE Expiry Date: 29 Sep 2019
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $19,629.00
COE Rebate Amount: $461.00
Total Rebate Amount: $16,609.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Jul 2019
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